\q"

NATIONAL MILITARY ESTABW
ARMED FORCES SPECIAL WEAPONS PROJECT
P. O. BOX 2810

WASHINGTON, D. C. A4Qa22T7
ADDRESS REPLY TO:
THE CHIEF, ARMED FORCES ‘ /z
SPECIAL WEAPONS PROJECT i} )

Mr, Charles L. Marshall

Division of Public and Technical Information
U, S. Atomic Energy Commission

1901 Constitution Avenus

Washington 25, D, Ce.
Dear Mr. Marshall:

Reference is made to telephone conversation of this date
between Mr. Nash of your office and Major John Gulley, AFSWP,
concerning dissemination of t.he fo]luwing SANDS‘I‘ORE reportss
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SANDSTONE

NUMBER TITIE
29 Blast Measurement Summary Report
3 Radiclogical Safety Instruments

Both reports have been reviewed by this headgquarters and in
our opinion may be considered Type "B" Restricted Data. It is not
suggested that any change be made in the primncipal classification.

Copiss of each report are in the custody of the Division of
Military Application. It is requested that your office review the
reports and advise us whether you concur in our proposal to dis-

J seminate the reports, within the Department of Defense, as Type "B*
Restricted Data,
Declassified by DNA, Chief, ISTS Sincerely yours,
Vate /o/79 /5y

ect
Dre. N. E. Bradbury
Captain James J. Russell
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NATIONAL MILITARY ESTABLISHMENT
ARMED FORCES SPECIAL WEAPONS PROJECT
P. O. BOX 2610
WASHINGTON, D. C.

* THE CHIEF, ARMED FORCES

e oW iliD,/5/380,01,1 7 Polrwary 1950

Br, Charles L, Narshall

Division of Publis and Teechnical Informatioa
U. 8, Atomia Epsrgy Commission

1901 Constitution Avenue

Washingtom 25, D, C,
Dear W, Narshalls

Reference is made to telephons comwersatiom of this date
between Mr, Nash of your offlee and Najor Joha Gulley, AFSWP,
concerning disseaination of the following SANDSTONE reportss

SANDSTONE

NUMBER TITIR
20 Elast Measurement Summary Report
n lsl:lnlogiul Safety Imstrumesis

Both reports have been reviewed by this headquarters and ia
our opinica may be considered Type "B®" Restricted Deta. It is mot
suggested that any change be made in the primsipel ehuiﬁcgtiu,

Copiss of each report are in the custody of the Divisioa of
Hlitary Application, It i3 requested that your office review the
reports and advise us whetbher you someur in owr proposal te dis-
seminate the reports, within the Departmeat of Defense, as Type *B*
Restricted Data,

Declassified by DNA, Chief, ISTS 8incerely yours,
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